JRIGINAL

JHublic Serpice Commizsion. = 5

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

Stateof lorida

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 et 2L AW 09
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 4155105
CLER

DATE: May 23, 2006
TO: All Parties of Record
FROM: Lisa C. Bennett, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel /,

RE: Docket No. 060362-EI - Petition to recover natural gas storage project costs
through fuel cost recovery clause, by Florida Power & Light Company, which
could impact Docket No. 060001-EL

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

CHANGE IN TIME OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

Please note that the Commission Staff will conduct an informal conference call and
meeting with Florida Power and Light in the above-referenced docket at the following time and

place:

10:30 a.m., Wednesday, May 24, 2006
Florida Public Service Commission
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida

The meeting was previously scheduled for 10:00 a.m. the same day and same location.

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the request by Florida Power and Light to
CMP recover certain expenses associated with a subsurface natural gas storage facility, MoBay Gas
—Storage Hub, and whether those expenses will be recoverable through the Fuel Cost Recovery

CcoMm Clause.

CTR : .. .
Parties wishing to participate by phone should call (888)422-7128, participant code

ECR ____ 760869 at the start time for this meeting.
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If you have any questions concerning this meeting, please call me at (850)-413-6230.
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